



Junior Baseball of Oregon – Sherwood | February Board Meeting

Date: February 7, 2024 **Time:** 8:00 - 8:45 pm

Location: Remote Google Meet Publicly Posted on Website

General update from the President:

1. No important updates on the investigation, expect to hear something soon but still awaiting the next steps from the authorities
2. Update on Committee Meetings - as a general participant in each of the committees it is great to see participation and differing views to get it right for the kids (further discussion in the general meeting).

Registration (S. Dooley)—

1. Competitive registration is officially closed.
 - a. Competitive numbers came in at 198, compared to 208 last season
 - b. This includes five players on wait lists
2. Wait list closing 2/10
3. Rec registration closes 2/29
 - a. Numbers are behind last years YTD, but expect them to rise as close of registration gets closer
4. Coaches—sending registered volunteer lists to volunteers this week
 - a. Minors & Seniors coach numbers look good, Juniors will need additional recruiting
5. Scholarships—we have approved 8 scholarships totaling less than \$1,650

Evaluation Committee (R. Dooley, S. Dooley, K. Mills, N. Smith, E. Krause, K. Raab)

1. Meeting this week at DBatz to evaluate evaluation procedures/suggestions
2. Outlining evaluation criteria to be shared out publicly before evaluations

Apparel Committee (L. Bauman, O. Gutierrez, R. Dooley, E. Krause, S. Dooley)

1. Waiting on estimates for uniforms for Competitive Leagues
2. Confirmed availability of sizing kits for March 16 Evaluation dates
3. Harmony Sports was identified as a resource for Team Store and customization
4. Identified Adams for rec uniforms

Tournament Committee (J. Rodderick, R. Dooley, J. Branco, N. Smith, O. Gutierrez, S. Dooley)

1. Identified dates of 2024 Tournaments (Federal 5/17-5/19, National 5/31-62, American 6/12-6/14)
2. Rates staying consistent with last year (\$650, \$550, \$450)
3. Utilizing Stack Tourney for registration and event management, moving away from TourneyMachine (which is set to be deprecated)

The meeting concluded at 8:45 pm.